

FW: CLB Opinion on proposed Fair Hyro Plan invoicing regulations - 8 Dec 2017 v2

From: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Adams, Laura (CAB)" <laura.adams2@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 11 Dec 2017 17:59:13 -0500
Attachments: CLB Opinion on proposed Fair Hyro Plan invoicing regulations - 8 Dec 2017 v2.docx (40.24 kB)

I've talked to Serge. He didn't know anything about the opinion and wasn't told about it until after LRC. It's not clear whether someone at ENE might have requested it, or if MAG did it on their own. In either way, it was a surprise. Here's what they've given Serge.

Steven Davidson
Deputy Minister and
Associate Secretary of the Cabinet,
Policy and Delivery

The Cabinet Office
99 Wellesley Street West
Room 6420, Whitney Block
Toronto ON M7A 1A1
Tel 416 325 3759
Fax 416 325 7631

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: December-11-17 5:47 PM
To: Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Subject: FW: CLB Opinion on proposed Fair Hyro Plan invoicing regulations - 8 Dec 2017 v2

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY) <Jeet.Chatterjee@ontario.ca>
Date: Monday, Dec 11, 2017, 3:46 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Subject: CLB Opinion on proposed Fair Hyro Plan invoicing regulations - 8 Dec 2017 v2

Deputy,

After LRC started this afternoon, we received this CLB opinion from Legal regarding our Bill Presentment package. This opinion was raised during the LRC discussion on the item and LRC decided to defer our item to Cabinet as a discussion item.